House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for WAYS AND MEANS

Date: February 27, 2020

Location: RM 102, Sup. Ct. Consult

Convened: *11:50 AM*

Adjourned: 12:20 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Hein-CH, Mitchell-VC, Jacoby-RM, Bloomingdale, Brown-Powers, Carlson, Gaskill, Hagenow, Hite, Holt, Hunter, Isenhart, James, Kaufmann, Kurth, Kurtz, Maxwell, McConkey, Nielsen, Osmundson, Sieck, Wheeler, Wolfe, Zumbach

Absent: Representative Jones

Excused:

Chair Hein called the meeting to order at 11:49pm.

The clerk called role and a quorum was present.

The minutes from the previous meeting stood approved as distributed

The Chair recognized Representative Osmundson for opening remarks on <u>HF 2041</u>. There was an amendment. The Chair recognized Representative James for opening remarks on Amendment 2041.3346. There was discussion, the chair recognized Representative James for closing remarks. Representative James moved the amendment and called for a division and a record. Amendment 2041.3346 failed with votes of 11 ayes – 13 nays (Hein, Mitchell, Bloomingdale, Carlson, Hagenow, Hite, Holt, Kaufmann, Maxwell, Osmundson, Sieck, Wheeler, Zumbach) -1 absent. There was discussion on <u>HF 2041</u>. The chair recognized Representative Osmundson for closing remarks on <u>HF 2041</u>, Representative Osmundson moved the <u>HF 2041</u>. <u>HF 2041</u> passed as a committee bill with votes of 19 ayes – 5 nays (Gaskill, Hunter, Isenhart, McConkey, Wheeler) -1 absent.

The Chair recognized Representative Bloomingdale for opening remarks on <u>HF 2083</u>. There was an amendment. The Chair recognized Representative James for opening remarks on Amendment 2083.3350. There was discussion, the chair recognized Representative James for closing remarks. Representative James moved the amendment and called for a division and a record. Amendment 2083.3350 failed with votes of 11 ayes – 13 nays (Hein, Mitchell, Bloomingdale, Carlson, Hagenow, Hite, Holt, Kaufmann, Maxwell, Osmundson, Sieck, Wheeler, Zumbach) -1 absent. There was discussion on <u>HF 2083</u>. The chair recognized Representative Bloomingdale for closing remarks. Representative Bloomingdale moved HF 2083. HF 2083 passed as a committee bill with votes of 16 ayes – 8 nays (Brown-Powers, Gaskill, Hunter, Isenhart, Kurth, McConkey, Nielsen, Wheeler)- 1 absent. The Chair recognized Representative Osmundson for opening remarks on <u>HF 2175</u>. There was an amendment. The Chair recognized Representative James for opening remarks on Amendment 2041.3351. There was discussion, the chair recognized Representative James for closing remarks. Representative James moved the amendment and called for a division and a record. Amendment 2041.3351 failed with votes of 11 ayes – 13 nays (Hein, Mitchell, Bloomingdale, Carlson, Hagenow, Hite, Holt, Kaufmann, Maxwell, Osmundson, Sieck, Wheeler, Zumbach) -1 absent. The Representatives discussed and asked questions. The chair recognized Representative Osmundson for closing remarks on HF 2175, Representative Osmundson moved <u>HF 2175</u>. <u>HF 2175</u> passed as a committee bill with votes of 15 ayes – 9 nays (Jacoby, Hunter, Isenhart, James, Kurth, McConkey, Nielsen, Wheeler, Wolfe) - 1 absent With no further business to come before the committee Representative Hunter moved to adjourn at 12:17.

Representative Lee Hein

Megan Adam , Committee Secretary